From: Susan Clark

Sent: 03 September 2007 10:04
To: Duncan Fraser - CEC
Subject: FW: CEC Risks
Attachments: 07.08.30 CEC Risks .pdf
Duncan,

Following your meeting with Mark, attached are copies of the CEC risks we have put into ARM.

Susan

From: Mark Hamill

Sent: 30 August 2007 12:08

To: Susan Clark

Subject: CEC Risks

Susan,

Please see attached as discussed.

Not all of these are owned by CEC but they do relate to their area of the project. Let me know if you need to discuss.

Thanks

Mark
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